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Eagle Pass, TX 78852  AboveallStudentsFirst” . g30 758 0099

MEMORANDUM

To: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

From: Verodnica Chacon, Principal L)Qj@ \ {2}1 2020

Date: January 28, 2020

Subject: School Board Recognition

| would like to officially request the recognition of Mrs. Vukotic’s 3™ grade class
for being selected as a top Imagine Math class in the district.

Mrs. Vukotic’s students have done an exceptional job by attaining math points
every day. Special recognition for Caleb Martinez and Sasha Monsisvais for being
the Top Imagine Math students at Ray Darr.

WAY TO GO MAVERICKS!

Thank you very much for your consideration.



IMAGINE MATH AWARDS

PK-2 Imagine Math- Blueprint
BENAVIDES ELEMENTARY - MATH 1 - MALDONADO - 04
Top students: Alberto Cabello and Mia Ruan

GRAVES ELEMENTARY MATH 1 - IBARRA - 03
Top students: Karina Segura and Juan Guardiola

3+ Imagine Math
ARMANDO CERNA ELEMENTARY - MATH 5 - DUNN - 03
Top Students: Barack Salas-Alvardo and Brandy Crump

RAY H. DARR ELEMENTARY - MATH 3 - VUKOTIC - 03
Top Students Caleb Martinez and Sasha Monsivais

PETE GALLEGO ELEMENTARY - MATH 3 - YRUEGAS - 03
Top Students: Samuel Baltazar



